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Rodger Torres

From: Christopher Doolittle
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2016 10:08 AM
To: Thomas Diaz
Cc: Thanos Trezos; Gloria Hocutt; Ian Forrest; Kenneth Spear; Robert Pontelle
Subject: RE: RTRP - Data Requests Q9 - Cultural

 
Tom, 
 
The non-redacted report was delivered to Parus Consulting’s archaeologist on 4/21/2016. UPS notification below. Thanks.

 
  

 

Your package has been delivered.  
 

Delivery Date:  Thursday, 04/21/2016 

Delivery Time:  09:24 AM 
 

At the request of EDISON MATERIAL SUPPLY-FIN&OPS, this notice is to confirm that 
following shipment has been delivered. 

Shipment Detail

Tracking Number: 1ZRE5355NT93229711 

Ship To: 

John Nadolski 
Parus Consulting 
8520 BLAKEPOINTE WAY 
ANTELOPE, CA 95843 
US 

UPS Service: NEXT DAY AIR 

Number of Packages: 1 

Shipment Type: Letter 

Delivery Location: FRONT DOOR 

Reference Number 1: 301524 

 
 
Chris Doolittle 
Corporate Environmental Services 
Natural and Cultural Resources 
Southern California Edison 
(909) 520-1670 (cell) 
 


